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INTER OFFICE MEMO

Agenda Item # 8.b.
To: Board of Directors Date: May 13, 2015

From: Mary Burdick Reviewed by:

SUBJECT: Re-appointment of Cary Kennerly to Advisory Committee

Summary of Issues:

On May 6, 2015 the Martinez City Council approved the re-appointment of Cary Kennerly to serve
as the representative for the City of Martinez on County Connection’s Advisory Committee for a
two year term ending May 2017.

Recommendation:
Approve the re-appointment of Cary Kennerly to serve as the representative of Martinez
on County Connection’s Advisory Committee.

Financial Implication
None

Options:
1) Approve the recommendation of the Martinez City Council
2) Decline to approve the recommendation
3) Other action as directed

Attachment:
Appointment letter



City of Martinez

525 Henrietta Street, Martinez, CA 94553-2394 (925) 372-3512
FAX (925) 229-5012

May 12, 2015

Mary Burdick

The County Connection

Manager of Marketing/Public Relations
2477 Arnold Industrial Way

Concord, CA 94520

Dear Ms. Burdick:

At the meeting of May 6, 2015, the Martinez City Council approved reappointment of Mr.
Cary Kennerly to the CCCTA Citizens Advisory/Accessible Services Committee for a
two-year term. Mr. Kennerly will be notified as to his reappointment.

If I can be of further assistance, please call me at (925) 372-3512.

Sincerely,
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Mercy G. Cabral
Deputy City Clerk
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